
 

 

 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5886 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM:   Joy Bowden, Buyer II – Purchasing Services 

 
DATE: 5/14/2025 

 
RE: RFB Number:  RFB# 2505018C - Amendment No. 1 
 Commodity:  Distributed Acoustic Sensing (DAS) Interrogator Unit 

 
 Please Note: This amendment is issued to amend the RFB as detailed below 

Q1)  What is the required sensing range? 

A1)  At least 8 km sensing range. 

Q2)  What are the number of channels? 

A2)  Spatial resolution between 2.6-10.4 m (exact number of channels will be project specific). 

Q3) What is the intended application or use case? 

A3) Groundwater monitoring and other environmental geophysical studies. 

Q4) What are the environmental or installation conditions? 

A4) Typically dry, desert remote conditions. 

Q5) Any other performance or compliance criteria? 

A5) Power consumption less than 120 W. 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFB REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


